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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 2:46 PM

To: FedRedistribution - SA

Subject: [SA Redistribution Enquiry] Riddell, Yvonne *WWW* [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

 

  SA Enquiry 

  Name: Riddell, Yvonne 

  Organisation:  

  Phone:  

  Question: I do not understand the challenge you have put to me regarding the change of boundaries for Boothby. I 

do not see how I can make it any clearer than Nicole Flint has helped me make my point! I WAS NOT SOLICITED!!! 

Some people respect that other's lives are kept busy, and that their ignorances on change of Federal Boundaries 

may be due to the fact they were not notified correctly, or not at all! Please be notified that we do not agree with 

the boundary change because we have nothing in common with Christies Beach, Hackam or Morphettvale. Decisions 

in our area affect US, not further down South and vice versa. How can Labor have OUR interest in mind? That is 

stretching the area TOO FAR to be of any help to ANYONE!!!! Please feel free to contact me. 

Yvonne Riddell 

 

         

 




